



Chartered 1708

Michael J. Pantelides, Mayor
160 Duke of Gloucester Street
Annapolis, MD 21401-2517
410-263-7997

November 14, 2016

To: Alderpersons, City of Annapolis

From: Mayor Michael J. Pantelides

Re: Historic Preservation Commission reappointment

Pending your approval, I would like to reappoint Mr. Jay Ronald Kabriel to the Historic Preservation Commission. Mr. Kabriel has served on this board since 2012 and looks forward to continuing his contributions to the Historic fabric of Annapolis.

Jay Ronald Kabriel
34 Chesapeake Landing
Annapolis, MD 21403
kabierylj@mac.com
410-268-8185

Mr. Kabriel term expired on 7/31/2015 and wishes to serve another term. A copy of his resume is attached.

Thank you,

Michael J. Pantelides

Reviewed by: <u>Economic Matters Committee</u>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Favorable <input type="checkbox"/> Unfavorable
<u>Michael M. Pame</u> <u>12/19/16</u>
Committee Chair Date

Jay Ronald Kabriel
34 Chesapeake Landing
Annapolis, Maryland 21403
(410) 268-8185

Education

Bachelor's of Architecture - Oklahoma State University, 1961

Master's of Architecture - Columbia University, 1969

Professional Experience in Architecture

Various architectural firms from 1958 - 1963

University architect's office - University of Oklahoma, 1963-64, Office Manager

Teaching / Administrative Experience

University of Oklahoma - Department of Architecture

- Faculty Member. Taught graphics and design from 1964-68.

Catholic University of America - Department of Architecture and Planning

- Faculty Member from 1970 to present. Teaching basic design, theory, and thesis design.
- Assistant Dean of the School of Engineering and Architecture, 1976-1983.
- Director, Graduate Program of Architecture, 1983 - 1984.

Professional Practice

Kabriel Graphics - established 1978. Work includes architectural signage - design and presentations.

Working with such Firms as

- Harry Weese, Chicago
- Harry Weese, Washington, D.C. early stage of D.C. Metro Station design. 1971-74.
- Wilmont Bower & Quinlin, Silver Spring, Maryland, 1974-76.
- Oliver T. Carr Company, Washington, D.C.
- Jim Rouse Company, Columbia, Maryland
- Interprize Development Corporation, Columbia, Maryland
- American Cities, Columbia, Maryland
- National Museum of History, Washington, D.C.
- Thorn & Gibson, Boston, Massachusetts
- Melvin Villarroel, Marbella, Spain
- Shalom Baranes Associates, Washington, D.C.
- Dewberry & Davis, Washington, D.C.
- Roy Graham, Washington, D.C.
- J. Graham, Annapolis, Maryland
- Gary S. Schwerzler, Annapolis, Maryland
- Joe Boggs, Annapolis, Maryland